7/29/2021 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Baurer Pit, M-2020-058, Extension Request

STATE OF

COLORADO Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Baurer Pit, M-2020-058, Extension Request

William Schenderlein <bill@blueearthsolutions.net> Thu, Jul 29, 2021 at 2:12 PM
To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>
Cc: Daniel Cunningham - DNR <daniel.cunningham@state.co.us>

Thanks Jared. The extension request is attached. At the same time as the extension request, | also emailed Daniel our
adequacy review response and a hard copy is in the mail. I'll wait to hear from Daniel regarding our response.

BLLL Schenderletn

Blue Earth Solutions, LLC

(970) 227-2803

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 2:04 PM

To: William Schenderlein <bill@blueearthsolutions.net>

Cc: Daniel Cunningham - DNR <daniel.cunningham@state.co.us>
Subject: Baurer Pit, M-2020-058, Extension Request

Hi Bill,

DJ is out of the office at the moment, but | understand you have submitted an extension request for the Baurer Pit. You
can forward that to me and | can process that.

Thanks,

Jared

Jared Ebert
Senior Environmental Protection Specialist

*1 am working remotely, please feel free to call my cell at (720) 413-6466

[Quoted text hidden]

COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=86aa78d9e6&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1706651371979204231&simpl=msg-f%3A17066513719... 1/2


mailto:jared.ebert@state.co.us
mailto:bill@blueearthsolutions.net
mailto:daniel.cunningham@state.co.us

7/29/2021 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Baurer Pit, M-2020-058, Extension Request

-D Baurer Pit Decision Date Extension Request 3.pdf
87K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=86aa78d9e6&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1706651371979204231&simpl=msg-f%3A17066513719... 2/2


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=86aa78d9e6&view=att&th=17af3e616e40e687&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw

" SOLUTIONS
July 28, 2021

Colorado Department of Natural Resources
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Attn: Mr. Daniel Cunningham

1313 Sherman Street; Room 215

Denver Colorado, 80203

RE: Aggregate Industries — WCR, Inc. Baurer Pit, Permit No. M-2020-058
Decision Date Extension Request

Dear Mr. Cunningham:

On behalf of our client, Aggregate Industries — WCR, Inc., we wish to extend the existing
office decision date of July 30, 2021, for the Baurer Pit reclamation permit application.
Although we have submitted our response to DRMS staff comments dated April 9, 2021,
the decision date extension is being requested so DRMS staff has adequate time to review
the response and make additional comments if necessary. We respectfully request a new
decision date of September 3, 2021.

If you have any questions or need additional information regarding the project, you may
contact me at (970) 227-2803.

Sincerely,
Blue Earth Solutions, LLC

W LLLL.

William Schenderlein, P.E.
Project Manager

Cc:  Kimberly Dennis
Aggregate Industries - WCR, Inc.

Blue Earth Solutions, L1.C 4 P.O. Box 2427 4 Fort Collins, CO 80522 € (970) 227-2803
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